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H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Kullu, the/_ 28— 79 ; é’ 1S S" ;

From: Divisional Forest Officer, me o~ gt
E Wildlife Division, Kullu. ‘ )

To: The Senior Executive Engineer, -
‘Dharampur Division HP, PWD Dharampur,

Distt. Mandi HP.

i} NEIREE SubJect Certificate regarding areal distance of Wild Life Sanctuary.
,_L ir,‘.,!‘ --.Sil”,
F Kindly refer to your office letter No. PW-DPD-CB-WA-FCA/2018/20387
dt 08 :01.2019 on the subject cited above.
BV e In this connection, it is intimated that the areal distance from Bandli Wild
}PW Lif é;mtuauy to Constluctlon of Chowk Dharjole Ropari Sandoa Road is 32 KM. ' - ‘
v / g\ It is also intimated that there will be no adverse impact of Bandli Wild
Life Sanctuary by Construction of above road. -
This is for favour of information and necessary action please.
; . o
- Yours Faithfully,

.\}D : Divisi. ,

orest Officer,
sion, Kullu.
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